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dacular view of the Campadoglio, with Michelangelo s cordonain and the Aracoeli
stefrs in a seventieth century engraving b . Piranesi.

Prazza Fene

ziet s if s in Hhe seventeenth century before the construction of e
Vittoriaio. G the left, Palazo Bolognetty, then Torlonia, foday no longer af the centre in
the backgronnd the Tower of Paul I, also destroved, in the fo
Venezia, dismantied and reconstructed at the beginning of the wi
fimally en the right the only surviver of the demolition crew’s pichs - Palazzo di Venesia,

rpronnd Prlazzofto di
teenith century, and
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Presentation

he Roman academic Silvio Negro maintai-
ned that in order to know Rome, a "lifetime
was not enough”.

When faced with a history that is as eventful
as Rome’s, it is difficult to appraise it even into
brick thick guides, still we decided to offer a series
of encompassing pocketbook volumes that any
curious tourist may carry with them during their
visit.

The "W
within the city \ sites and
monuments. Each publication has chosen a gui-
ding theme allowing you to follow a path through,
to mention a few, "Monumental Rome”

Fori Imperiali and

Dawning of Christian Rome" (The Basilic

Johns in the Lateran and the Holy
Jerusalem) or even enjoy the most earthly Rome
" A virtual film set” (via Veneto and surroundings).

So, even if a lifetime is not enough, you might
as well start.

Tourism Office
Rome Municipal Council

0IIZ JNIWOL 1Y
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The Camprdogho

n antiguity the Campidaoglio hill

represented Rome's military,

civil and religious sovereignty,
Its robust structure dominated the
Tiber's ford, rendering itable 1o
miaintain defences and in this way
become a centre of privileged pow-
er. Its inhabitants made weaties,
negotiated, drempt, celebrated vic-
tories and pronounced and carried
out sentences. The Campidogliois
the lowest Roman hill. In fact, itis
only 46 metres above sea level and
inancient tmes was defended by
maccessible cliffs except for the
side facing the Quirinale. Thanks 1o
this position and the proximity of
the Tiber, between the valley of the
Forum, the wide plain of Campo
Marzio and the flood plains of Foro
Boario, the hill was a ve
foriress for the ancient city. Maybe
vou remember the legend of how
the geese defended the ciryz
The ancient Campidoglio had two
hill tops-the Capitalinm and the
Arx, These were separated bya
slight depression, named the Asy-
fum, so called because at the time of
Romulus, he provided shelier o
exiles and bandits from other cities.
They became the nucleus of the
first Romans. Architectural stady
hvas shown that the hill was inhabit-
e at least from the XTIV century
BC. On the top of the Capifalim

rose the Temple of Jupiter Ottimo
Massimo, the mostimportant in the
City. The temple was actually dedi-
cated to a triad of gods, Jupiter,
Ginnone and Minerva and was the
reason the Campidoglio was consid-
ered the sacred hill of the City untl

the end of the imperial age. Accord-
ing to legend it was named Cafrioli

e becanse the skull (caput) of an
Etruscan warrior found at the tem-
ple of the Tarquinii during excava-
tion for the construction of the
Temple of Jupiter. The name of the
rrior was Olus, thus from cafud
(iwas derived Capitolinn,
On the Arx, the hill's other summit,
rose the Temple of Giunone
Menela, and since itwas near the
mint, the noun “moneta” {“coin”)
became the term for a piece of met-
al that was minted, The Campi-
doglio was progressively aban-
doned at the end of ancient times
until the point of loosing its origi-
nal name, which was substituted
with Mount Caprino. There fol-
lowerl a slow reawakening, which
peaked with the dawn of the XVI
century. [tis Michelangelo's design
that turned around Campidoglioin
maore than one sense. The Urban
orientation of the square and the
monuments mrned their backs on
the ancient and pagan forum and
faced the new Papal City.
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1. The square

o reach Campidoglio square
you must first go up the cor-
donata (Great Stairway),
which was designed by Michelange-
lo, modified by Giacomo Della Porta
in 1578 and shortened to create the
\fia del Mare, now called via del
Teatro di Marcello, in 1929. At the
bottom of the cordonata are two
ancient Egyptian lions made of
black granite with red veining.
These were found around lseg
Campense, an ancient Egyptian
temple of the first century A.D near
Campo Marzio. Going up the steps

Ohie of the stertues tp"!hr&m ut#u'mp
of the Capritoline stairaay

(hie of the so-called Trophies of Mario

of the cordonata on your left you
see the statue of Cola di Rienzo
(1313-1354), the famous il fated
Judge who gaverned Rome during
the years of the Popes' exile in Avi-
gnon, The statue, a bronze by Giro-
lamo Masini, was inaugurated on

20 September 1877, At the top of
the cordaonata we find a balustrade
and a terrace with a panoramic view
of the City, Decorating the
balustrade are two Dioscuri, the
divine twins Castor and Pollux hold-
ing their horses maybe recalling the
time they spent in the ancient Circo
Flaminio (Flaminius Circus), now
Lungotevere Cenci.

The other decorations around you
are the so-called trofei di Mario

0197 ADIWOY 1Y
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e of the basall lions et functten as a fountain al the fool of the Campidoglio

(Triumphs of Marius). At one statue of Constantine and on the
time, these were thought to left is that of his son Costanze I,
represent the weapons tak- B both were recovered from the

en from the Cimbri Quirinale where the baths were
and the Teutons, Sil- built by Canstantine. Finally, at the
la's famous rivals. end of the balustrade, are two

They are howey- miliari /milestones, which
er military came from the Appian Way,
memaorials con- They date from the era of
structed on the the Emperors Flavi. Mow
Esguiline by we have come to piazza
Emperar L del Campidoglio. The piaz-

Alessandro Severo & zawas entirely designed

and their ruins i by Michelangelo, a com-

are still visible plete modification of the
ancient medieval

at the centre

of Piazza Vit- : piazza. Today, in its
torio centre 15 a modern
Emanuelell, & copyin synthetic
On the right materials of the

IO of T‘hE tro- Statue of Constaniine on the Capitoline Statu‘E of Marcus
phiesisthe  pomstrade Aurelius.
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The bronze equestrian statue of Mareus Aurelivs (modern cofry)
Theoriginal statue was placed atits times as this work of Marcus Aure-
present location inside Palazzo dei lius only survived because it was
Conservatori on 22 December wrongly believed for centuries to be
2005. It had previously been moved  Emperor Canstantine, wha |s dear
from the Laterano to the centre of to Christianity, and therefore
the square on the initiative of the untouchable. While his steed paces
same Michelangelo. it is the only majestically, the Emperor salutes
eguestrian Roman statue that has waith his right hand as though 11

come down to us from imperial addressing victorious troops, He has
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aserene expression on his face

In ancient times a small figure of a
Barbarian prisoner lay under the
raised hoof of the horse. A symbol
of military victory against the people
that menaced the Empire’s borders.
The statue rests on a monelithic
base decorated by the coats of arms
of the peaple of Roman and Fope
Faul ll. An inscription records the
transfer of the statue from the Lat-
erano, while another imitating the
Raman era, praises the Emperor

The star design decorating the
pavement of the square, starting
under the statue of Marcus Aure-
lis, was designed by Michelangelo
in the VI century, However, It was
only assembled in 1240 by the archi-

s g : The bronze stafue of Cola di Rienzo in the
tect Antonio Munoz. garden that flanks the cordonata

Fiazza del Compidaglio at night
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2.Palazzo dei Conservatori

1l Palazzo dei Conservatori (Music School building)

ntherightof the piazzaisthe  The oldest internal rooms were deco-

ancient court that was rated at the beginning of the 1500s—

responsible for governing the  Sala Maggiore (Great Room), Log-
people. In the 14005 the celebrated : gia della Lupa (Loggia of the

She-waolf), 5ala di Annibale
{Hannibal's room), Sala del
Trono (The Throne Room),
Sala delle Oche (The
Geese Room) and Sala
delle Aquile (The
Eagles’ Room). Later
the Trionfi dei Capi-
tani (Trophies of the
Captains) and degli

Orazi and Curiazi

She-wolf was placed an its fagade.

Made of bronze it may be work of

the Mycenaean Greeks from ' cen-
tury BC. Thewolf, the Spinano and
the huge bronze head of Constan-
tine were donated by Pope
Sisto I\ della Rovere to
the buildingin 1471.

These pieces were the
start of the Capitoline
Museum collection. In

the 1500s Michelan- were added. Among

gelo designed the lay- those wha decarat-

out of the piazza, ed these rooms were

beginning the new the Cavalier

Palazzo dei Conservatori d'Arping, lacopo

in 1563. It was completed Ripanda and Antoni-

in 1568 by Giaco- azzo Romanao,
The She-wolf and

mo Della Porta, Hand of the giant statue of Constantine

0197 ADIWOY 1Y
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Relief shownng Marcus Aurelius uhile he
performs a religious ceremony

the ather bronzes donated by Sisto [V
were originally kept in the porch that
prececed the andent medieval build-
ing. Contributions by Innocenzo Vil
Cybo (1484-92) and Pio V Ghislier|
[1566-72) increased the collection,
which was first opened to the public

The so-called bust of Brufus

in the first half of the 1700s by Pope
Clernente Xl Orsini, making it the
oldest museum in the world. Inthe
courtyard are the remains of the huge
statue of Constantine, whichin
ancient times was in the apse of the
Basilica di Massenzio. Here you will
also find sculptures representing
Provinces subject to Rome. Inside
on the stainavay you can see both a
relief of Marcus Aurelius (176
A.D.) and of Adriane. Above is the
statue of Carlo d"Angio, awork
from the Xl century by Arnalfo di
Cambio. In the 5ala degli Oraz and
Curiazi are twa splendid works, a
statue of Innocenzo X Pamphilj 2
bronze by Algardi and a statue of
Urbano VIl Barberini by Bernini. In
the Sala dei Trionfi is the so-called
bust of Brutus, which was actually
sculpted at the start of the Il century
BC. Further along is the bronze stat-
ue of Camillus, a young assistant of
the pagan priesthood, and finally is
the so-called Spinario from the late
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The Sheawalf

Bust of Connrniodore Head of the Medwsa by Gian Loverzo Bernin
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Hellenistic period which portrays an
efferninate young man carefully tak-
ing a tharn out of his foot,

The famous She-wolf i in the room
of the same name (5ala del Lupa). The
head of the Medusa attributed to
Bernini can be found in the Sala delle
Oche (The Geese Room). Amang the
other “must sees” is the bust of
Commodore portrayed as Hercules,
The Pinacoteca Capitolina (Capi-
toline Art Gallery) is housed in this
building. It was founded by Pope
Benedict XIV Lambertini (1740-58)
atter he bought the Pic and Sacchet-
1i family collections. You can find
paintings by Veronese, Paima il ec-
chio, Titian, Antonello da Messina,
Tintoretto, lacopo Bassano, Rubens,

La buona ventura by Caravaggio

Van Dyck, Annibale Carracci, Pietro
daCortona, Domeniching and Car-
avaggio,

A new section of the Capitoline Muse-
urr inside the palazzo was inaugurat-
edon 22 December 2005, It runs from
the area already covered by the Palaz-
20's Giardino Romena (Roman Gar-
den) to the Palazzo’s New Wing. A
large glassed hallway originally used
in & cover in the Roman Garden is now
used in the final placement of the
bronze eguestrian statue of Marcus
Aurelius. The enlargement project
was carnied out by the architect Carlo
Aymonino and includes the newly dis-
played foundations of the recently
restored Tempio di Giove Capitoling
{Termple of Jupiter Capiolinus).
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3.11 Palazzo Nuovo

0197 ADIWOY 1Y

Palazzo Nuovo

is the identical Palazzo Nuovo

(Mew Building) the final part of
Michelangelo's project. Construc-
tion started 1603 but was only com-
pleted in 1654 under Pope Innocent
X Pamphilj. The building was initially
used to house the statues that could
not be kept in Palazzo dei Conserva-
tori but after the purchase of the
Albani collection in 1734, Clement
®ll Corsini inaugurated the building
as a museum. In its small courtyard
you can find the giant statue of the
prane Marforio along with the
famous Pasguino, who among other
personalities, is one of the so-called
“talking statues" of Rome. In the
atrium is the huge statue of Mars.
Other pieces are ancient Egyptian
and come from around the Temple
of lside at Campo Marzio. Also of

I n front of Palazzo dei Conservatori

great interest are the archaeclogical
artefacts from Eastern religions,
which are located in raoms on the
ground floor. Gn the floor above is a
replica of the Eros di Lisippo, the
precious mosaic of the doves from
the Hadrian era, the Venere Capi-
tolina, the bust of a woman from
the Flavian era, the statue of the
Amazons, the celebrated dying
Gaul and a room containing the
busts of emperars and philosophers.

The mosaic of the Doves

|
|
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4. I1 Palazzo Senatorio and

Tabularium

e current Palazzo Senatorio

the Senate} rises on the site of

the previous medieval building
that housed the senators of the city
of Rome. The entire complex rests
on the ancient structure of the Tabu-
larium, which dates from Silla's time.
Today it is the Mayor's headquarters
The design of the main facade of the
building has features that are attrib-
uted to Giacomo Della Porta and
Girolamo Rainaldi but the original
project was by Michelangelo and the
elegant staircase designed by him
with its double ramp remains. The
stairway is decorated by a niche, in
which sits an ancient statue of Min-
erva. In white marble and porphyry

she is the personification of the god-
dess of Rome. In front of the statue
is a fountain with two superimposed
basins designed in 1588 by Matteo
da Citta di Castello. To the sides are
two great statues personifying

rivers. The one on the left represents
the Nile and the one on right the
Tiber. They came from the Constan-
tine Baths on the Quirinale. The
facade is spanned by high ledges,
which enclose the larger windows
with triangular tympanums and
curved lines, above them are richly
framed smaller windows. The bell
tower, built in the 1580s by Martino
Lenghi il Vecchio, replaced the
medieval tower, The tower is 35
metres high, has four floors and is
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Statue of the Nile

decorated in travertine.

Open arches are flanked by flat
ledges with Corinthian capitals dec-
orated with cherubs' faces, The left
side of the Falazzo is squeszed
between two towers, the Torre di
Niccolo V Parentucelli (1447-55)
on the Forum side and the Torre di
Martino V Colonna (1417-31)an
the square side. On the facade are
coats-of-arms and inscriptions from

Statue of the Tiber

around the X1 century. You can also
see the so-called portrait of Scipi-
one, accompanied by a female
head with an elephant-shaped
helmet representing Africa. There
are other tablets on the walls in
memory of the Roman Republic and
the Capital Rome. The entrance of
the building is from the time of Sisto
V. Its door is ashlars-work and above
it are the coats-of arms of the Pope,
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Remeains of the Temple of Vetove

the Roman people and the Cardinal
d'Estouteville,

The facade to the side of Via del
Campidoglio reveals the walls of the
Tabularium, inwhich is found the
main entrance. The tract of Roman
basalt preserved here is all that
remains of the Clivus Capitolinus
crossing. The great facade looks on

to the Roman Forum and the tall
arches of the Tabularium are clearly
wisible, The building used to hold the
public archives of the State of Rome
hence its name, which is derived
from the tabulae (tablets) that docu-
mented the registry of citizens'

births and deaths and the payment
of their taxes. It was built by Quinto
Lutezio Catuloin 78 BC and the
inauguration inscription of the build-
ing is still visible, The Tabularium is in
| century BC style with & high podi-
um surmounted by arches framed by
half-columns. Similar works can be
found at Palestrina, Ferentino and
Terracina.

The space inside the Palazzo Sen-
atorio houses in the atrium two X
century naves that once faced the
exterior through a doorway. e
The interior of the Senate was once
called the Lion's Place because of a |
group of sculptures from the Roman

era, Here death sentences were read

and criminals pilloried. On a lower

level you can see the remains of the

Tabularium
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A coat-gfwrms on the facade of Palazo
Sevatorio

Republican era Temple of Veiove,
whose divinity was connected to the
Tellurici religion. In the Sala del Car-
roccio there is an inscription record-
ing the gift of standard-bearing
wagans (carroccio), which were tak-
en from the people of Milan during

aing hack
owirds Palaz-
2o dlei Conser-

vatori and making a
vight oo Viadelle Tre
File you come to Palazzo
Clementing, which was buile for
Clemente X Altieri. Tocay it houses
the Capitoline Museum's administra-
tive offices, Going under its great
entrance door, which was once the
entrance 10 Villa Caffarelli, you come
toa part of the Capitoline where the
splendours of this family's residence
are visible. The building's architect,
who opened it onto Catfarelli square,
wats Gregorio Canonico a student of
lacopo Baroz dlso known as the Vig-
nola. Construction was completed in
1610 bur centuries of additions and
changes have made the original
building practically unrecognizable,

walKifig...

the battle of Cortenuova by Federico
Il of Svevia in 1237, You can alsa find
the Cappella della Misericordia
(Mercy chapel) where the con-
demned waited prior to execution.
Then there is the Aula Consiliare
{Counsel Hall), which is decorated
with the coats-of-arms, inscriptions
and flags of the City and its districts.
Housed here are statues of Julius
Caesar from the ll century AD and
one of the admiral of the imperial
fleet from the | century AD. Next is
the Sala delle Bandiere (Flag
Room), in which is depicted the uni-
fication of the Roman Republic of
1849, Crossing a recently construct-
ed passage, you reach the Proto-
moteca (Bust Gallery), a room dec-
orated by the busts of important
people that were once on display in
the Pantheon.

The Caffarelli
remained until 1854
when it was econoimi-
cally convenient for
them 1o cede the property
to Prussia, The Caffarelli Palace
rises o the remaing of the ancient
Temple of Giove Capitolino, a tract
of the rostrum of which is preserved.
The temple had three cells dedicated
to Giove (Jupiter}, Giunone and Min-
erva. They were on the front ol the six
column portico that faced the Roman
Forum. Builtin the Ewuscan style
during the time of the Tarquind, it was
reconstructed many fmes until the
time of Domiziang, Fragments of a
marble column and part of the wall in
blacks of tufa have been restored. Fol-
lowing Via di Villa Caffarelli vou
come Lo a building in the Neo-Classic
style, which was built between 1873

0197 ADIWOY 1Y
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and 1877 by the German Paul
Laspeires. [tis decorated with medal-
lions depicting the portraits of great
German scholars of Greek-Latin cul-
ture sich as Winckelmann.

The building was constructed as the
premises of the
prestigions Ger-
man [nstitite of
Archaeology,
which today can
b fonned on Via
Sardegna
Continuing on,
after an arched
passage, the Via
Caffarelli
descends as a
ramp. On the left at numbers 2-10
facing towards the Tiber loggia is the
ex Ospedale Teutonico (ex Teutonic
Haospital ), which was designed by
Julian Knapp. Today it is used as fur-
ther Capitoline Museum offices, At
number 12 is the so-called Casa
Tarpea alsoin the Neo-Classical
style, Elegant in its simplicity, it was
constructed in 1835 following a
design also conceived by Knapp. The
terracotta reliel that decorates the
facade is of particular imterest. The
central one, moulded by Emilio
Wolffin 1837, represents Rome
between Tarpea and the Tiber, [vwas
here that the Friends of Iperborei, a
club of studious Germans of antigui-
1y, gave life to their Institute through
archaeological correspondence.
They published their studies in Lal
ian and organised the temple asan
archive, library and conference
room. It was this cultural foundation
that became the German Archaeo-
logical Institute in TREG,

Muoving on vou come to the Belvedere
Tarpeo, where another splendid and
picturesaue panorama of Rome can
be seen. [tisthe highest point of the
Campidoglio and was known to the
ancients as Mount Tarpeo asitis here
they believed that the tragic story of

Tarpea unfolded. Tarpea, according
o legend, betraved Rome. She had
shown the Sabines the secret path
that allowed them to breach the
Campidoglio forivess, Onee inside
the soldiers killed and buried her
under their
shields. Perhaps
as they wanted to
make an example
of her or maybe
they just wanted
tos show they
owed no lovalty 1o
a traitor, Howey-
er, there is anoth-
er detail to be
added o this leg-
end, the virgin Tarpea had bargained
for payment. She had desired what
the Sabines hele in their left ands as
itwas their tradition to wear hracelets
and rings covered with besuriful jew-
els on their left. On that occasion they
held arms in place of their jewels thus
the Sabines covered herwith their
shields, From that time 1o this,
aceording o tradition, traitors of the
homeland and assassins are thrown
[rom the Belvedere Tarpeo. From
Medieval times until the 1800s this
mant was also called Caprino as
shepherds brought their goats to
graze here nevertheless itwas also
Gatlled oy institioeas the pallows
were raised on thisspot.
Returning wo Piaeza Campidoglio and
going down the cordonata (great
stairway) on our right we find the
scalinata dell’Aracoeli (steps of the
Aracoeli) constructed in 1545 by
Lorenzodi Simone Andreog, The
one hundred and wenty-four steps
were built al the expense of the peo-
ple of Rome in gratitude to the
Madonna who saved the City feom the
plague, who is also remembered by
Boceaceio in the Decameron. The stairs
were the only public work carried out
in Rome whilst the Popes were exiled
o Avignon, France,
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6. Santa Maria in Aracoeli

8, Maria in Arecocli, central nave

t the top of the staircase of the
Asame name, where according

tolegend the Madanna had
shown herself to Augustus while
holding the Baby Jesus in her arms, is
the Church of Santa Maria in Ara-
coeli, The Emperar on seeing the
vision knelt and gave homage to
Christ. In the Wil century a coenobi-
um was built here, which in 944
became the Benedictine monastery
of & Maria in Capitolio. The crienta-
tion of the primitive church was the
same as the current transept. The
image of Mary was venerated on the
X century great alter. In this church
during the Xl century, the ambo
(oblong pulpit) of Lorenzo Jacopo
Cosmati was placed. In 1249 Pope
Innocent IV assigned it to the Francis-
cans and at the end of that century
construction of the new Basilica
began with its fagade facing the
Tiber. The construction of the stair-

way was said to have beeninaugurat-
ed by Cola di Rienzo in 1348

Only a small part of the mosaic deco-
ration in lateritious bricks on the
church's fagade is visible. It is not
known how much actually remains of
this once great decoration or if it is
only the unfinished beginnings of the
same. The church has three doorways
and above each one there was once a
rase window. In frontof the churchis
the tombstone of the great humanist
Flavio Biondo. The interior has three
naves with andent white marble
columns in pavonazzetto, cipolling
and granite. To the left on a granite
column crossed transversely by a hole,
which may once have been used to
make astronomical observations, is
writing in Latin that identifies the col-
umn as coming from a cubicle of the
Augusti, The paving stones are cos-
matesco and there are many tomb-
stones from the XV and XV century.

0197 ADIWOY 1Y
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Finturicchio, Funeral of St Bernavding

Onyour right as soon as you have
entered the church you see the Cap-
pella Bufalini. Inside are several
works of art - the Story of 5t.
Bernard and 5t. Frances painted
by Pinturicchio in 1486, the Statue
of Gregory XIl by PP Olivier sculpt-
ed 1476 and the Tomb of Cecchino
Bracci made by F. Amadoriin 1544
from a design by Michelangelo. In

Child of the Aracoeli (copy)

LILILT
- ﬂI.

the transept on the right you find
the Sepulchre of Luca Savelli
attributed to Arnolfo di Cambio in
around 1287. On the high alter 15
the venerated image of the Madon-
na with Child from the X century,
which has already been mentioned
In the transapt on the left, in front of
the chapel of St. Elena and under the
current paving stones, you can see
through glass to a Cosmatesco alter.
It shows the Apparition of the Vir-
gin to Augustus. In the Chapel of
5t. Elena are the relics of the Saint,
who was the mother of Constan-
tine. In the second chapel an the left
is a famous wooden manger from
the 1700s, in which the miraculous
Child of the Aracoeli is placed dur-
ing Christmas. It is 60 centimetres
high and sculpted, according to the
Franciscan tradition, by a Franciscan
from Jerusalem from olive wood
from the Garden of Gethsemane
The original of the celebrated statue,
an ohject of veneration for cen-
turies, was stolen in 1994
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Biagio de Mercatello,
Its central arch comes
from a Boccabella
tomb and is decorated
with a fresco depicting

eaving the

church from

the side you
find a column with a
Corinthian capital and

cross, it recalls the earthquake of the Removal of Christ during
1703, The the lament of
portico with the Madonna
the lilies of and St. John
Paolo 111 Far- from the
nese, 15MHs, After
designed by the destrue-
Pietro da tiom of the
Melide and church,
decorated remains of a
with frescoes Roman insu-
depicting la came to
the Story of light - four
St. Francis, floors, part
links the ¢ olthe facade
church 1o == and the

the now = workshop.
defunct convent of the Aracoeli. The ground floor of the insala, the
Descending the XIV century stairs only non-aristecratic dwelling

on your right vou can see the remaining from ancient Rome, is
remains of a little Romanesque cam-  located nine metres under the pres-
panile (bell tower) from the X1 cen- ent level of the road. From here you
tury, It hasa mullioned window, wilk along the left side of the Vittori-
which came from the church of S, ano and come 1o Piazza Venezia,

26
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Piazza Veneza

he square takesits name

from the building con-

structed by the Cardinal of
Venice Pietro Barbo, later elected
Pope with the name of Paul I1
(1464-71). However in ancient
times the square was named St.
Marks (5. Marco) as it was where
the cardinals of St Mark once
resided, When Pio IV conceded a
part of the square s buildings to
the Serenissima for their embassy,
the square took the name thatit
has to this day, Venezia,
Piazza Venezia was once the fin-
ish line for a celebrated horser-
ace. The jockey-less horses lefi
Piazza del Popolo and flew down
Via del Corso, which mkesits
name from this race, ending up
ata point called Ripresa dei Bar-
beri, where they were stopped
using long sheets. The race was
the main attraction of the
famous Roman Carnival and
remained so until the XIX centu-
ry when it was stopped because
of the many accidents involving
peoaple along the way.
The present square results from
the demolition work between
1885 and 1911 needed to con-
struct the Monument to Vittorio
Emanuele I To this end several

building were destroved includ-
ing the best part of the conventof
the Aracoeli, Paul II1's Tower and
Palazzo Torlonia. The later being
replaced by Palazeo delle

razioni Generali di Venezia (Gen-
erali Insurance Building).

The Monument o Vitlorio
Emanuele ITwhich lies on an axis
with Via del Corso dominates the
sqquare’s current rectangular
form of 1530 metres by 75 metres,
The monument is ironically
renamed by Romans as “the type-

writer”, [t is flanked to the West by

Palazzo di Venesia and 1o the East
by Palazzo delle Assicurazioni
Generali. During the last century
the square became famous
throughout the world because of
the meetings held there during
the twentyvears of fascism. Many
speeches were made by Mussolini
from the balcony of Palazzo di
Venezia, Mussolini also chose
Piazza Venezia as the point of
departure for two grand arterial
highways - Via dell Tmpero (today
Via dei Fori Imperiali) toward the
Coliseum, and the Via del Mare
(today via del Teatro di Marcello)
towards Foro Boario (Forum
Boario) and Bocca della Verita
ithe mouth of truth),

0137 ANIWO[ I
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5
8. The Monument to Vittorio

Emanuele II (Vittoriano)

he architect Sacconi after win- with the door at the top and an eques-
ning the international competi- trian statue of the king Vittonio
tion announced after the death Emanuele ||, Father of tha Nation, at

of the king in 1878 became director of ~ the centre. Later, the sepulchre of the
works for the monument, Agiantalter  Unknown Soldier was added o the
wias conceived, partly inspirad by the regal monument, incorperating the
Altare di Pergamo (Pergamo’s Alter) remains of an anonymous soldier who

The Mimement to Vittorio Entaneele I
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died during the First Worid War.

The monument is 81 metres high and
in order to build it parts of the city that
had survived from the Renaissance
around the Campidoglio were
destroyed. To the sides of the stair are
agroup of sculptures in gilded bronze,
they represent Pensiero (Thought)
by G. Monteverde, and Azione
(Action) by F. lerace. Half way up are
two Lions, works by G. Tonnini and at
the top are two Vittorie alate su ros-
tri (Winged Victories on rostrums),

the one on the left is by E. Rubing and
the one on the right by £. De Albertis.
On the sides are two great fountain
with figures depicting the Tyrrhen-
ian Sea to the right by P Cananica
and the Adriatic Sea to the left by E.
Quadrelli. The ather four marble
sculptures symbolise national virtues.
To the sides of the terrace above the
fountain on the left s Forza
(Strength) by A Rivalta and Con-
cordia (Harmony) by L. Pogliaghi.
Above on the other terrace to the

0197 ADIWOY 1Y
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right are Sacrificio (Sacrifice) by L
Bistolfi and Diritto (Law) by E
Ximenes,

At the top of the stairs is the Altare
della Patria (Alter of the Nation). &
work by A, Zanelli that is decorated by
a great statue representing Rome. A

majestic relief converges on the statue,

awork by the same sculptor, repre-
senting the march of Lavero (Work)
and Amor di Patria (Love for the
Nation). Inside the vative chapel is the
Tomba del Milite Ignoto (Tomb of
the Unknown Soldier), which con-
tains the remains of an anonymous

S —

soidier who fell during the First World
War. The equestrian statue of Vitto-
rio Emanuele llisin bronze and is by
Enrico Chiaradia. The base of the stat-
ue is decorated by representations of
Italian cities, a work by E. Maccagnani.
On the four columns flanking it soar
Vittorie alate (Winged Victories),
warks from left to right by E. Canta-
lamessa, A, Apollon, C. Zucchi and M,
Rutelli. On the mid-projections above
the doonway on the left are the repre-
sentations of Politics, Philosophy,
Revolution and War

If you now look beneath the high ter-

- ——

Enrico Chiaradia, Equestrian statue of Vittorio Emeanuele If
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Bartolini. From the Vittoriano's portico
you can enjoy one of the mast pictur-
esque panoramas of Rome.

Within the monument are the head-
quarter of the Institute for the his-
tory of Italian Reunification and
the Museum of the Flags of the
Armed Forces. The Central Muse-
um of Unification makes use of
anather series of the Vittoriano's
internal spaces where there is a collec-
tion of docurnents, sculptures, prints
and paintings on the history of ltaly at
the end of the 17005 and the First
Waorld War. Among the most interest-
ing preces are the prison relics of Speel-
berg, personal objects once cwned by
Garibaldi from the first and second
wars of independence and propagan-
da from the First Warld War. Today the
Monument has become an important
place for exhibitions.

0197 ADIWOY 1Y

. ferace, UAzione (Action ), sculfpture in
gilded bronze

race with its two entrances to the
propylasum you will see eight alters,
The alters record the cities liberated
during the First Warld War and behind
them is a boulder from Maonte Grappa,
scene of an infamous battle. The bal-
cony is 72 metres long and its sixteen
column front is slightly concave. The
decorated plinth represents the
regions of ftaly. The upper floor is dec-
orated by a frieze of eagles alternated
by great shields. Under the pronacs of
the propylaeumn are the sculptures of
Geni (Talents) with each one corre-
sponding to a Fama (Distinction). In
the timpani of the pronacs there are
Unity by E. Butti on the left and Liber-
ty by E. Gallon to the right. At the top
of the propilei there are two bronze
works representing the strategies
used by the victorious allies on the
left is Unity by Carlo Fontana and on
the opposite side is Liberty by Paclo A, Zanelli, Rome

.
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i descend-

ing the

stairs of the
Vitoriano, look to
vour right near the flower
bed at the foot of the monument
and vou will see some ancient
ruins. These are the remnants of
the Sepulchre of Gaio g
Poplicio Bibulo, .
which was construct-
ed directly outside

the closure of

il

Rusans of the sepulchre of Gaio Pojlicio Bibulo

L T T T T T T

the so-called Mura
Serviane (walls),
The walls were
micle from wfa and
travertine stone in the |
century BC, The sepulchre hasa
rectangular cell on a high ros-
trum and this surviving part is
decorated by pillars of the Tuscan
orders. Taking the
pedestrian crossing on
your lefi, passing a
large fenced Aower bed
decorated by the grace-
ful Pinecone fountain,
you come toa small
church with a loggia.
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10. San Marco

here is much to document the
existence of 5t. Marks Church,
which was founded by Pope
Mark in 336. The remains of the first
I\ century basilica can be found 2.3
metres under the present one with
the faundations and dividing
columns of the three naves being
identifiable. The building had the
same orientation as the present
church and it is presumed that it was
destrayed by fire. A second V centu-
ry basilica was differently crientated
with the alter placed at the entrance
of the preceding church, On the site
of the second rose the third [X centu-
ry church. The crypt of this churchis
still visible today. In 1154 the
Romanesque biell tower was built, Its
marble canopy is a wark by the same
craftsman whoworked at 5. Lorenzo

The facade 5t Marks Church
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fuorile Mura (5t Lawrence outside
the walls). In 1464 extensive modifi-
cations were carried out by Pacla 11,
The rich decorations on the ceiling of
the central nave were fitted, the
apse was restored and the present
portico was erected with an over-
hanging gallery. However, the cur-
rent floorwas re-laid in 1523 at the
expense of the Venetian embassy,
which in ancient times was located
in Palazzo di Venezia, The Venetians
also paid for new glass, plaster deco-
ration and paintings. The church
took on its final aspectin 1735 when
the ancient granite columns were
replaced with those covered in Sicil-
ian bricks. The high alter was also
built at this time,

The Pope, who lived for a lang time
in Palazzo di Venezia, blessed the
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The IX certtrry well in the fover (atrim)

crowds gathered for formal events
from the terrace of 5t. Marks. In the
foyer of the basilica are the rem-
nants af & IX century well and on the
walls 1o its right is a funeral inscrip-
tion that testifies to the relationship
which bound Pope Alessandra VI
Borgia to Vannozza Cattanei. She
died in 1518 with four children
among whom were Cesar, the so-
called Valenting, and the famous
Lucrezia, duchess of Ferrara. The
interior is divided into three naves
and in the middle one there are
many frescoes and paintings
between the windows, all of which

S

date from the 1600s and 1700s. In
the chapel are some valuable works
by Palma il Giovane, However, the
maost admired and precious warks of
the church are the IX century
mosaics that adorn the apse. These
two masterpieces show Christ with
Pope 5t. Mark and the Saints
Agapitos, Agnes, Felicissimo,
Mark the Evangelist and Grego-
rio IV and Christ and the
Apostles.

In a chapel designed by Pietro da
Cortona, near the side entrance, is a
funeral monument, a work by Anto-
nic Canova, On the sacramental
alter, at the end of the nave, is 5t.
Mark, @ work by Melozzo da Forli.
The body of the saint is preserved in
the presbytery in a porphyry urn,
You should try to visit the sacristy,
where you will find the remains of
the original ciborium, precious fur-
nishings and relics together with a
fragment of a Xl century Crucifix-
ion and awork of 5t. Mark the

Evangelist by Melozzo da Forll.

Felicissimo, Mark the Evangelist and Gregorio [V

S .

+
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eaving the

hasilica of St

Mark on the
stuare of the same
name on the rght at No, 49
are the ruins of a statue that came
from lseo Campense, an Ancient
Egvptian temple from the Imperial
era, which was found near Via i
Campo Marzio. The large marble
bust of a woman is probably all that
remains of a large statue of the
voddess [side, which was in there
until 1400. The bust was renamed
Madama Lucrezia and was among
those linked to the famous
Pasquing, one of so-called talking
statues of Rome. In past times the
people placed satiric commenis on
them making statements
against the government
or high-ranking citizens
ol the Citv. The statue is
near Palazzetto di
Venezia, a building that
originally had a large
entrance and arches
which acted as an enclo-
sure to the vindarmum, the
Papal garden, Due to the
development of the vari-
ous raadways between
Rome and the sea the
huilding was completely
destroyed in 1911, The
reconstruction has a dif-
ferent orientation and is
greatly modified in
respect to the original
heing raised a storey and
with its arches closed.,
Today it isa premises for
varions culiiral associa-
tiomns,
From the door of Palazeo

i Venezia we find
ourselves on Viadel
Plebiscito, this
entrance isused for
the exhibitons that are
periodically held in the building.
You enter by way ol a garden filled
with palm trees, in which vou can
find a fountain decorated with the
lion of St. Mark. From here you
can reach the courtyard of the
adjacent building and see the
reconstructed Papal vindamum, In
the middle of the garden is awell
sculpred in 1483 with the arms of
cardinal Barbo. Returning to piaz-
za Venezia, with your back on the
Vittoriano, now look closely at the
building to vour left.

¢ Bt of derde renamed Madama Lisoresia

0197 ADIWOY 1Y
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12. Palazzo di Venezia

riginally this was simply a
O dwelling for the titled cardi-

nals from the basilica. In
1440 the land title was owned by
the Venetian cardinal Pietro Barbo,
who later became Pope Paul ll. The
building was then transfarmed, first
a tower was annexed, which once
belonged to an Annibaldi named
Biscia. Then with the crowning of
the cardinal on the throne of Peter,
the building underwent significant
development, It was enlarged from
700 metres square to 11,000 plus a
garden. A vast courtyard was built
and the windows onto the square
were altered. In 1564 Pio IV setup a
form of condominium in the square
for the titled cardinals from the

basilica of 5t. Mark

Palazzo di Venezia

and the Venetian Republic. They
used it as a residence for their
ambassadors. At the end of the
17005 with the treaty of Campo-
formio the building passed into the
hands of the Hapsburg Empire, that
is except during Napoleonic times. It
became the property of the Italian
Statein 1924,

Today the building hosts the Muse-
um of the Palazzo di Venezia and the
Biblioteca dell'Istituto Mazionale
d'Archeclogia e di Storia dell’Arte
{Library of the National Institute of
Archaeclogy and Art History). From
1929 1o 1943 it was the last seat of
the Great Council of Fascism. The
building includes the Sala del Map-
pamondo (World

Map
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Room), Mussolini's study,

The Sala is named after the now
missing map that was once found on
the ceiling measuring 280 square
metres. From the Sala's external bal-
cony, which you can see from the
square, “il Duce” gave his famous
speeches to the crowd assembled
there. These included the declara-
tion of war with France and England.
The Palazzo di Venezia Museum
was opened to the public in 1921,
The collection of the Odescalchi tap-
estries and arms, bought by the
State in 1959, are located in the
director's reom, where ambassadors
waited before they were received by
the Pope. Some of the tapestries
from the 1500s are Flemish and have
a notable style and artistic value.
There is also a magnificent fireplace
with the Barbo coat-of-arms. From
this room you have access to cardi-

A defailed windome ot Palazzo di Fenezia

nal Barbo's apartments, the Sala del
Pappagallo (Parrot Room), Sala
degli Argenti (Silver Room) and
Sala delle Ceramiche (Ceramic
Room). The Cybo Apartments are
used for termporary exhibitions,

The Lion on Palazzo di Fenezia on Fia del Plebiscito

.
—F
T
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i
o the extreme
right of Palaz-
o di Venezia

vout find the Chapel of
the Madonna of Grace. [t
dates from 1699
and is commuon-
Iy known as the
Madonnella of
St Mark and is
found in the cor-
ner of Piazza 8.
Marco, During
1911 the chapel
WS FECOnSIruct-
ed when the
original Palaz-
zotto di Venezia
wis demolished
and moved. At the corner of Piazza
Venezia and Via del Corso is Palag-
zo Bonaparte where vou can {ind
works from the end of the 1600s by
GAL De Rossi. The building is most
famous for being the last residence
of Napoleon's mother, Madama
Letizia Ramolino Bonaparie. She
spent her final years seated for davs

WalKing,
walKj Iig...

3.

ata time inside the
covered balcony on
the so-called
“mignano” cormer
from where she watched
the peaple of
Rome walking
below, On the
opposite side of
Piazza Venezia
we find the far
MOre recent,
Palazzo delle
Assicurazioni
Generali (Gen-
erali Insurance

Prlo=n delle Assierrazion Generah, -l Bllildiﬂg}-“'hid!
detal of the fogade

was constructed
in 1911 from a
design by Alberto Muanassei. He
ook the Renaissance proportions
of Palazeo di Venezia as his model.
Asimple stone records that
Michelangelo Buonarron lived in
Via dei Fornari. His home, which
also served as the studio for his st
demis, was destroved to make way
for the Palazzo,
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H-30-40-44-86-60-62- 63+ 64-
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130-160-170- 175 - 190+ 204- 271 -

492-571-628-630-715-716-780 -

781-810-850-916
Tour Li es:‘
110 - Archeobus

Numbes in bold shaw the terminus (e.9. 70)
the underlined indicate the tram (e.. 3) |
those i green are on Mnnbays - Saturdays (e.q. 30)

those inred are aly on halidays (e.g 130)
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Comuane di Roma
Tursmo

Tourist Information Points

man-sun 9.30am-7.000m
= Castel Sant'Angelo Piazza Pia
= Santa Maria Maggiore Via dell'Oimata
+ Piazza Sonnino Trastevere
* Via Nazionale near Palazzo Esposizioni
* Piazza Cingque Lune - Navona
* Via Minghetti - Fontana di Trevi
+ \fisitor Centre Via dei Fori Imperiali mon-s fam-6.00pm

* Fiumicino Leonardo da Vinci Airport - International
Arrivals - Terminal C
rr ': -.:'rh'r.'
+ Termini Station Via Giolitti 34 - Inside of building F/track 24
m-8.30pm
ino "G.B. Pastine” Airport of Rome

L¥ - O, 2Uom

* Lungomare P Toscanelli - corner Piazza A. Marzio (Ostia Lido)

Tourism Office

Roma

re +39 06 06 08

L. - 30 pm.)

Municipality pbx +39 06 06 06
WWW.Comune.roma.it
WWwww.turismoroma.it

turismo@comune.roma.it




